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AMERICAN . . .
{ ELECTRIC Why Register as a Supplier with AEP?
Your company must be registered to participate in RFx events conducted by AEP’s

Procurement organization.

Background
* AEP issues RFx events through a software system called ARIBA.

Assumptions
e Your company is NOT currently registered with AEP in the ARIBA system.

What primary steps does my company need to do to become registered with AEP?

Step 1) Obtain an ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account (free)

Step 2) Register with AEP by Linking your Company’s ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account to AEP

(free)
Tips for Successful Registration

e Take your time, read the instructions, and follow them carefully.

Who can | call if | need help registering?

* ARIBA Support For Suppliers: 1-866-218-2155 (Option 2 -> Option 2 -> Option 1) 5
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Step 1 Begins Here

Purpose:

Obtain an ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account



z S"l.o"é'uc:ﬁéf@" Step 1) Obtain an ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account (free)

1-1) Before You Start:

* Log out of any current ARIBA sessions on your browser as they may conflict with the registration
process.

1-2) Go to the ARIBA Commerce Cloud Website: https://seller.ariba.com

—
e | YOUR PLACE

FOR BUSINESS
¢ If Yes —No action is required to Noxamember COiTE e
create an account. Your company | S

ARIBA admin will be able to login.
Go to Step 2) Register with AEP. e

Questions? — Contact ARIBA
Support at 1-866-218-2155 |
(Opt2->0pt2->0pt1l)

1-3) Does your company already
have an ARIBA Commerce
Account?

Proposals
Powered by Ariba Sourcing

jve leads and Respond to buyers' requests for quotation, participate in online sourcing events and submit
your sales proposals.

Orders & Invoices

Powered by Ariba Network

Collaborate with your customers during the ordering and invoicing process, and manage your

* If No — Create a new ARIBA
Commerce Account through .
“Register Now” = =



https://seller.ariba.com/

z é.;é'é::éf@" Step 1) Obtain an ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account (free)

Questions? - Contact ARIBA Support at

. 1-866-218-2155 (Opt2->0pt2->0pt1l
1-4) Creating a new ARIBA Commerce Account: (Op P pt 1)

* Note: By default, the first individual for each company to register becomes that company’s Ariba

Admin.
Regster |:
* Select “Register Now” T He
-Select One- v ey MGG CCOUN S P2
Register Now S ; ‘ . 7
o | Sl L
ER— :
. e *;e;r‘r;u‘usmuw‘mﬂdm‘k‘ -
Ca—
* Complete all of the Registration —
Information >
CRCE
| |
J
o
- |
=
* Accept the “Terms of Use” and "“7
“SAP Ariba Privacy Statement” _—
 Click “Register” S
& —> o=




é.;é'éﬁf@ N Step 1) Obtain an ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account (free)

OUNDLESS ENERGY

1-5) Confirm Your Email Address

Confirm Your Email Address

ACTION REQUIRED

Check your email inbox for a message from Ariba. Click the link in the activation email sent to 5282641@aep.com.

b ARI BA WI | | notlfy you that a If you do not receive an activation email
CO nfi r m at i O n e m a i | h a S b e e n se nt +  Check your junk mail folder or email filter settings to verify that automated emails from Ariba are not blocked from your inbox

« Click Resend to have another activation email sent to you.

to you. >

« If you have more than one email address, you can enter another email address and click Send. Your email address in your profile will be updated accordingly.

5282641 @aep.com ‘ Send

ARIBA may question whether you or your company already have an account at this stage. If you have
guestions in regard to this, please contact ARIBA Support at 1-866-218-2155 (Opt 2 -> Opt 2 -> Opt 1)

1-6) Check Your Email

Retention Policy

i If there are problems with how this message is displayed, click here to view it in
Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Qutiook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

* Follow the instructions in the
email to activate your ARIBA
Commerce Cloud Account ——p| oo

Thank you for registering your Ariba account. To complete the registration process we just need
to verify your email address. Please click on the following link te confirm your address. This link
will take you directly to your account where you can start using Ariba Sourcing.

If you are unable to launch a browser using this link, copy the link and paste it into the
address bar of any of the supported Web browsers to form a single-line URL.
https://service.ariba.com/Authenticator. aw/ad/confirmEmail?

key=757AIh7VXfM3U1 WvRo6DId9vG2dZmgll&anp=Aribafapp=Sourcing

After your registration process is complete, use the following URL to log in to your account:
http://proposals.seller.ariba.com

Sincerely,
The SAP Ariba Team
hit seller.ariba.cor

Questions? — Contact ARIBA Support at
1-866-218-2155 (Opt 2 -> Opt 2 -> Opt 1)

rocessing of , You can view it

If a Customer-spe 6
when leaged into your account.




é.;é'éﬁff N Step 1) Obtain an ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account (free)

1-7) How do | know my ARIBA Commerce Account setup is Active?
*  “Welcome to Ariba” will appear on your screen

1-8) Do | need to Complete My Company Profile Now, it is showing 15%? No
* You do not need to “Complete You Company Profile Now” to participate in AEP RFx events.
e Click on “Complete my Company Profile Later”

SAP  Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires Standard Account | Upgrade

Welcome to Ariba <=

Thank you for confirming your registration on Ariba. As a seller on the Ariba Commerce Cloud, you have all of the tools you need to configure your account to attract buying organizations Myour products or services and to transact with them in the way that best suits your organization. When you configure your company profile,

it is important that you provide extensive information about your company from your address to your business policies, to better help buying organizations find your company.

v Your emall address s282641@aep.com has been verified.

v Your Ariba username s282641@aep.com has been activated.

Complete Your Company Profile Now

Why is your company profile important?

Add company contacts to ensure your trading partners can contact you. Completing your company profile enables buying organizati
territory, or other criteria.

to locate your company when searching for suppliers by commodity, industry, sales

Add marketing and financial details to help new trading partners find you.

Buyers use your company profile to evaluate your capabilities.
. View additional company profile recommendations in the completeness meter. y Y LI ¥ pa:

Ariba uses information in your company profile to automatically match youNgapahilities with new opportunities

Questions? - Contact ARIBA Support at

1-866-218-2155 (Opt 2 -> Opt 2 -> Opt 1) | Gotomy Company Pl




é.;féﬁfé‘ N Step 1) Obtain an ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account (free)

BOUNDLESS ENERGY

1-9) Click on your initials in the upper right corner of the screen
* Ariba ANID: Save this number. It can be used to identify you company.

* Click “Logout”

SAP  Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires v Standard Accont | Upgrade John Doe

5282641@aep.com

My Account

Sourcing Home Link User IDs

Respond to requests for quotations, participate in online sourcing events and submit sales proposals. Your Ariba gmerce Cloud profile enables buyers toegly identify you as a po Contact Administrator

you to participate in & sourcing event powered by Ariba Sourcing.

Switch To Test ID
You can immediately perform administrative and configuration tasks such as creating users and complefing your company proWg, Access to the seller-facing capabilties of AN Soun -

a buying organization has invited you to a sourcing event. | 2 your Arba Cloud Profile

'\ 5282641 - Test Vendor

3 ANID: AN01672799673 eferences
Standard account

To learn how 1o participate in sourcing events, click here to view the documentation.

count f invited by 2 trading part

C Profil
SR FIe ts for employees requiring access

Service Subscriptions
Settings >

| nships?
Logout

'to discover new sourcing relafio

Categories in your profile ad over $341.00 USD
months.

Questions? - Contact ARIBA Support at
1-866-218-2155 (Opt 2 -> Opt 2 -> Opt 1)




é.géféff N Step 1) Obtain an ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account (free)

1-10) How do | know when | am done with Step 1: Obtaining an ARIBA Commerce Cloud
Account?

* You will receive an email stating “Welcome to the Ariba Commerce Cloud”
*  Your company’s ANID is also contained in this email.

Welcome to the Ariba Commerce Cloud

Your registration process on the Ariba Commerce Cloud for S282641 - Test Vendor is now
complete.

Your organization's account ID: AND1G72799673
Your username: s282041@aep.Com

As the account administrator for this account, make sure to keep your username and password in
a secure place. Do not share this information.

If you registered after receiving an invitation from an Ariba On Demand Sourcing buyer, you can
now access and participate in the buyer's sourcing events. The Seller Collaboration Console
provides a centralized location for you to manage all your ariba On Demand Sowurcing events and
buyer relationships.

Ariba On Demand Sourcing buyers might request that yvou complete additional profile information
as part of their Supplier Profile Questionnaire. When you access customer requested fields for a
specific buyer, you will see a pop-up page with that buyer's name; that page contains the buyer's
customer requested fields.

You can immediately perform administrative and configuration tasks such as creating users and
completing your company profile. If account administration is not part of your job responsibility,
you can transfer the administrator role at any time to another person in your organization whose
responsibilities are more in line with account administration.

Step 1) Obtain an ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account, is now Complete

Continue to Step 2) Register with AEP by Linking your Company’s ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account
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Step 2 Begins Here

Purpose:

Register with AEP by Linking your Company’s
ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account to AEP

10



ﬁ‘;‘f#fé‘" Step 2) Register with AEP by Linking your Company’s ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account

POWER

BOUNDLESS ENERGY

2-1) Go to the AEP Website: https://www.aep.com

2-2) In the lower left corner,
click on “B2B & Suppliers”

2-3) In the center of the page,
click on “Register”

AMERICAN
{ ELECTRIC INVESTORS CAREERS ABOUT US COMMUNITY CONTACT
POWER
more than five million o
customers across 11 = - <
states. [ = T P
: - 1
See open jobs i
-
s
-~

B2B & SUPPLIERS RECREATION ENVIRONMENT SAFETY & HEALTH

Use of this site constitutes acceptance of the AEP Terms and Conditions. © 1996-2021 American Electric Power Company, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

.
REQUIRED INTERNET POSTINGS | SITEMAP | DO NOT SELL MY PERSONALINFO | PRIVACY POLICY ’ f in O

CAREERS ABOUT US COMMUNITY

. f , -
AEP values its relationships with our suppliers, energy providers, and other LOOklng for your business’s electric

organizations looking to do business with us. See the documents below for expectations account?
on how we do business. = =
Log in or register at your customer service website
Supplier Code of Conduct Code of Conduct FAQ National customers can access accounts at
aepnationalcustomers.com

DOING BUSINESS WITH AEP

We recognize that a strong, diverse supplier community is essential to eco
look to conduct business with competitive, diverse suppliers. I.aa'!i n
]
supptier. 155!
f |

 reoser | | TR il

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE EDI TRANSACTIONS REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS

Find requests for proposals for our operating
(EDI) for your business transactions with AEP. companies, as well as information related to
coal and fuel offers.

= Reduce need for you to process sales tax
on AEP transactions Learn More
learn More

= Receive timely, accurate invoice payments Learn about using Electronic Data Interchange
* Improve communications with us

1T


https://www.aep.com/
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Step 2) Register with AEP by Linking your Company’s ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account

DO NOT begin filing out Company Information
Why? You already have an Ariba Commerce Account from completing Step 1.

2-4) Click on “Login”

SAP Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires

B
POWER

To do business with American Electric Power Service on Ariba, you need an Ariba Commerce ™Qud account. What is the Ariba Commerce Cloud?

If you already have an Ariba Commerce Cloud, Ariba Discovery or Ariba Network account, click here to log in: Login

Company information .
Ariba Network
standard account is Free

* Indicates a required field

‘ Already have an account?
Login

Company Name:*

Country/Region: *

United States [USA] ‘ If your company has more than cne office, enter the main office address. You can
enter more addresses such as your shipping address, billing address or other

addresses later in your company profile.

f@ Strengthen relationships

Address:* | Line 1
‘ e 2 ‘ Collaborate with your customer
ne
on the same secure network.
‘ Line 3 ‘
(rf Connect faster
City:* ‘
Exchange documents
State:* | Alabama [US-AL] v electronically and streamline
communications.
Zip:* ‘

f * Danrh mara sustamares aiarlduida

12



Z é.géféfgn Step 2) Register with AEP by Linking your Company’s ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account

2-5) Enter the following:
e Username = Your Ariba Commerce Cloud Account Username
*  Password = Your Ariba Commerce Cloud Account Password

2-6) Click “Continue”

GAP Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires

LECTRIC

Enable your Ariba Commerce Cloud account to access Americanglectric Power Service f ARSRICAN
POWER

To do business with American Electric Power Service, use your Ariba Commerce Cloud account. What is the AribaNqommerce Cloud?

Username:

Password: ‘ ‘

Forgot Username

Forgat Password

13
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Step 2) Register with AEP by Linking your Company’s ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account

2-7) The following form will come up. These are questions that AEP is specifically asking.
*  Complete this form.
* Note: Any field with an * is a required field that must be completed.

*  When done, click “Submit” \

American Electric Power Service requests tha omplete additional profile information as part of their Supplier Profile Questiof
participate in American Electric Power Service events.

American Electric Power Requested Profile

* Indicates a required field

Your customer has specifically requested that you complete the following profile information. Af u complete the requested profile

information, click Submit. You can click Save as Draft to save any values you may have edited without the changes to your

customer.

Question

¥ 1 Supplier Profile
Once your supplier profile has been completed the responses will be incorporated into each RFI/RFP submission.

Note:
.. . | You mush
Before submitting your response, you must:

1. Update the “Authorized Representative (Name)' SCI'O"
2. Update the "Authorized Representative (Title)"

Please review your responses to ensure it remains accurate.

3. Update "Today's Date’ d
¥ 1.1 Company Information own

and

1.1.1 "Doing Business As” (DBA) Company Name, if applicable.

_ complete

1.1.2 Please provide your company’s D-U-N-S number .
all fields

1.1.4 Corporate (parent company) annual revenue usD with a E 3

1.1.5 Company (this site) annual revenue - most recent year * usD v

¥ 1.1.9 NAICS Codes

14
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Step 2) Register with AEP by Linking your Company’s ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account

2-8) This screen will appear.

* Your status will be in "Pending Approval” until AEP confirms your registration (typically 1-3 business
days).

* You will not be able to participate in an AEP RFx event until your registration is "Approved" by AEP.

* How do | know if my registration is Approved by AEP? You will be notified by email.

SAP Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires ~  Standard Account | Upgrade @ o

AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER

\
American Electric Power Requested Profile AMERICAN
Your customer has requested that you EI.EC'I'RIC
complete 2 additional profile fields. POWER

Enter Now >
Your requested profile information has been submitted to American Electric Power and is pending approval. Contact American Electric Power if you are unsure of their registration policies and procedures. If you want to
increase your chance at new business opportunities with other companies, click the Public Profile Completeness link and complete your public profile.

Public Profile Completeness

157
et commodes o eech 355 = See the next slide describing what these mean and

any action that needs to be taken.

E-E Y ©2019 SAP SE or an SAP afiliate company. Al rights reserved SAP Ariba Privacy Statement  Security Disclosure  Terms of Use
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Step 2) Register with AEP by Linking your Company’s ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account

2?'9") What do the below items mean?

SAP Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires

AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER

4 )

American Electric Power Requested Profile

Your customer has requested that you
complete 2 additional profile fields.

Enter Now >

—

Public Profile Completeness

Enter commodities to reach 35% =

There are no matched postings.

o %

Standard Account | Uipgrade @ JD

No action required to participate in an AEP RFx event! | AMERICAN
The 2 profile fields referenced may be completed when | Egﬁ%’c

participating in the first RFx event.

Your requested profile information has been submitted to American Electric Power and is pending approval. Contact American Electric Power if you are unsure of their registration policies and procedures. If you want to
increase your chance at new business opportunities with ather companies, click the Public Profile Completeness link and complete your public profile.

No action required to participate in an AEP RFx event!

Ariba Commerce Cloud is used by several companies other than AEP. If
you complete your Public Profile, then it will give other companies more
information to find and connect with your company.

En! D4 ©2019 SAP SE or an SAP affiliate company. Al rights reserved. SAP Ariba Privacy Statement ~ Security Disclosure  Terms of Use
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2-10) How do | know when my registration with AEP is Approved and my company is all set
to participate in AEP RFx events?
* You will receive an email stating that your company is Approved.

Step 2) Register with AEP by Linking your Company’s ARIBA Commerce Cloud Account

aribasystem <no-reply@ansmtp.ariba.com> Eric 1 Cleveland

[EXTERNAL] Organization 5282641 - Test Vendor has been approved by American Electric Power.
Retention Policy AEP Default (2 years)

i Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

This is an EXTERNAL email. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN at ents. If sus S P ck the 'Report to Incidents' button in Outlook or forward to from a mob

American Electric Power

Your organization S282641 - Test Vendor has been approved by Tiffany Riggenbach at American Electric Power for Ariba Sourcing. Your organization is now authorized to participate in activities with American
Electric Power on Ariba Sourcing.

Your company's profile is now available to be searched in our database of potential suppliers. The information provided will be used by AEP procurement professionals to screen potential suppliers for possible invitation to sourcing events. Registration and this approval does not establish your company as an approved supplier to AEP or

guarantee an invitation to AEP bidding events. You may update your profile at any time to provide more information about your company and the products or services you provide by logging into http://aep.supplier-2.ariba.com and go to "Company Settings” - "Company Profile” Be certain to include a description of your company in the
"Short Description" field on the Basic tab and also update any info on the "Customer Requested” tab - "American Electric Power".

This email originated from the Ariba system used by American Electric Power and was originally sent to: s282641@aep.com

System Reference: Click Here to access the system.

Step 2) Register with AEP by Linking your Company’s ARIBA
Commerce Cloud Account to AEP, is now Complete
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